All®: 22/11/2021 /27463 - Tunpa [pomtokdArov kot Ateknepainong

From: greekcoalition@mindigital.gr

Sent: Mon, 22 Nov 2021 14:57:22 +0200

To: greekcoalition

Subject: Fwd: Invitation: 1 December 2021 - Info Day and Matchmaking event for the

DIGITAL Skills calls of the Digital Europe Programme

AyarnTEG KoL ayormnTol, KAAnoméPa 0OG

Me to mapov, cag mpowbBoUue TV MpookAnon tng Eupwmaikng Emitpomng yia thv Sadilktuakn
ekbnAwon «Info Day and Matchmaking event for the DIGITAL Skills calls of the Digital Europe
Programme» mou Slopyavwvetal thv 1M AekepBpiov 2021, 09:30 -12:30 CET (10:30 pe 13:30, wpa
EAAGSOC).

H ev AOyw ekSNAwon mpaypatonoleital YeTd tnv Snupoocieuon twv tpwwv (3) MPookAnocewv Tng
Eupwnaikig Emwtpomnn¢: a) Advanced digital skills analysis, b) Preparatory actions for the data space for
skills & c) Specialised education programmes in key capacity areas oto mAaiowo tou Digital Europe
Programme TPpOKELUEVOU va evnpepwBolv 600 to Suvatov koAltepa ol ¢opeig mou emtbupouyv va
uroBalouv TNV TMPOTACH TOUuG, (AKASNUALKA KOl €PEUVNTIKA LOpUHATA, ETIXELPAOELS Kal Snuooiol
opyaviouol), ot akoAouBeg BeLATIKEG EVOTNTEC:

e Master programmes

e Advanced digital skills analysis

e Data space for Skills
MoAU ouvormtikd, cog yvwpiloupe oOtL to Digital Europe Programme eival to Véo XpNUATOSOTIKO
epyadeio tng EE mou xpnuatodotel petafl aAAwV Kol SPACELG yLa TNV EVOUVAUWGN TWV TIPOXWPNUEVWY
Undlakwy Se€LOTATWY KAAUTITOVTOG LE QLUTOV TOV TPOTIO Ta TILOAVA KEVA HETALY TNG eKMAiSeuong OTLg
TME Kol TIG avAYKEG TNG AYOpAs EpYACiog.

Eav oag evlladépel n mapandavw ekdNAwaon, UMopeite va KAVeTe eyypadr akoAouBwvtag Tov CXETIKO
ouvdeopo . ( evalhaktikd https://partnerddigital-europe-advanced-skills.b2match.io/sighup)

o neploodtepeg mAnpodopieg oxetikd e to Digital Europe Programme aAAd Kol e TIG TPELG VEOTEPEG
T(POOKANOELG TOU, UImopeite va emiokedteite Toug akoAouBoug cuvdEapouc:
https://digital-strategy.ec.europa.eu/en/activities/digital-programme
https://digital-skills-jobs.europa.eu/en/opportunities/funding/advanced-digital-skills-analysis-digital-
europe-programme-0
https://digital-skills-jobs.europa.eu/en/opportunities/funding/preparatory-actions-data-space-skills-
digital-europe-programme
https://digital-skills-jobs.europa.eu/en/opportunities/funding/specialised-education-programmes-key-
capacity-areas-digital-europe-programme

MNapapévoups otnv 81a0=on oag yla onotadnmote Sieukpivion/mAnpodopia.
Ek uépoug tng EOvikNG Tuppaxiog yia tig Wnolakég Asflotnteg & tnv Almaoyxoinon
Me ektipunon

KaAAwomn NoAitou


https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-tenders/opportunities/portal/screen/opportunities/topic-details/digital-2021-skills-01-specialised;callCode=null;freeTextSearchKeyword=;matchWholeText=true;typeCodes=1,0;statusCodes=31094501,31094502,31094503;programmePeriod=2021%20-%202027;programCcm2Id=43152860;programDivisionCode=null;focusAreaCode=null;destination=null;mission=null;geographicalZonesCode=null;programmeDivisionProspect=null;startDateLte=null;startDateGte=null;crossCuttingPriorityCode=null;cpvCode=null;performanceOfDelivery=null;sortQuery=sortStatus;orderBy=asc;onlyTenders=false;topicListKey=topicSearchTablePageState
https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-tenders/opportunities/portal/screen/opportunities/topic-details/digital-2021-skills-01-analysis;callCode=null;freeTextSearchKeyword=;matchWholeText=true;typeCodes=1,0;statusCodes=31094501,31094502,31094503;programmePeriod=2021%20-%202027;programCcm2Id=43152860;programDivisionCode=null;focusAreaCode=null;destination=null;mission=null;geographicalZonesCode=null;programmeDivisionProspect=null;startDateLte=null;startDateGte=null;crossCuttingPriorityCode=null;cpvCode=null;performanceOfDelivery=null;sortQuery=sortStatus;orderBy=asc;onlyTenders=false;topicListKey=topicSearchTablePageState
https://ec.europa.eu/info/funding-tenders/opportunities/portal/screen/opportunities/topic-details/digital-2021-prepacts-ds-01-skills;callCode=null;freeTextSearchKeyword=;matchWholeText=true;typeCodes=1,0;statusCodes=31094501,31094502,31094503;programmePeriod=2021%20-%202027;programCcm2Id=43152860;programDivisionCode=null;focusAreaCode=null;destination=null;mission=null;geographicalZonesCode=null;programmeDivisionProspect=null;startDateLte=null;startDateGte=null;crossCuttingPriorityCode=null;cpvCode=null;performanceOfDelivery=null;sortQuery=sortStatus;orderBy=asc;onlyTenders=false;topicListKey=topicSearchTablePageState
https://partner4digital-europe-advanced-skills.b2match.io/signup
https://digital-strategy.ec.europa.eu/en/activities/digital-programme
https://digital-skills-jobs.europa.eu/en/opportunities/funding/advanced-digital-skills-analysis-digital-europe-programme-0
https://digital-skills-jobs.europa.eu/en/opportunities/funding/advanced-digital-skills-analysis-digital-europe-programme-0
https://digital-skills-jobs.europa.eu/en/opportunities/funding/preparatory-actions-data-space-skills-digital-europe-programme
https://digital-skills-jobs.europa.eu/en/opportunities/funding/preparatory-actions-data-space-skills-digital-europe-programme
https://digital-skills-jobs.europa.eu/en/opportunities/funding/specialised-education-programmes-key-capacity-areas-digital-europe-programme
https://digital-skills-jobs.europa.eu/en/opportunities/funding/specialised-education-programmes-key-capacity-areas-digital-europe-programme
ΑΠΘ: 22/11/2021 / 27463 - Τμήμα Πρωτοκόλλου και Διεκπεραίωσης


Tunua Wnoloakng Owkovopiag, Emevéuoswy & Wndlokwv Asflotntwyv
Fevikn Mpappoteio Wndlakng Atakupépvnong & Amhovoteuong Aladikaolwy
Yroupyeio Wnolakng AlakuBépvnong

From: helpdesk@digitalskillsjobs.eu [mailto:helpdesk@digitalskillsjobs.eu]

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2021 3:09 PM

To: helpdesk@digitalskillsjobs.eu

Subject: Invitation: 1 December 2021 - Info Day and Matchmaking event for the DIGITAL Skills calls of
the Digital Europe Programme

Dear colleagues,

We hope this email finds you well,

The European Commission has launched in November the first three calls for the Advanced
Digital Skills chapter of the Digital Europe Programme (DIGITAL).

The calls are open to research and academic institutions, businesses, organisations, and

public administrations from the EU Member States, as well as entities from other countries

associated to the Digital Europe Programme.

We would like to invite your organisation to take part on 1 December 2021 at 09:30 -12:30
CET in an Info Day and Matchmaking event dedicated to organisations that wish to apply
for the first calls that are part of the Advanced Digital Skills chapter:

e Master programmes

e Advanced digital skills analysis
e Data space for Skills

The Info Day and Matchmaking event for the DIGITAL Skills calls of the Digital Europe
Programme is aimed at presenting the three calls of the Advanced Digital Skills and includes a

pitching/workshop session and a matchmaking 1:1 "Speed Date" style session.

Register now to the virtual event



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

Please feel free to share the registration link with your members or other organizations that you
think may be interested in participating. For more information on the Advanced Digital Skills

chapter and the calls, and to understand if your organisation can apply, please visit this link.

We look forward to your participation,
Thank you and best wishes

The platform team


https://digital-skills-jobs.europa.eu/en/about/digital-europe-programme



